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MEMORANDUM NO.
Series of 2024

TO: All Concerned VSU Faculty members

RE: Participation as Resource Person to the Training Workshop on
Writing High-Impact Publications

(4

FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES
University President }

DATE: October 4, 2024

You are hereby authorized the following faculty researchers to serve as Resource Persons for
the training workshop organized by the VSU Research Office in collaboration with VICARP and
VSUFAN Association Inc. on Writing High-Impact Publications on October 8-10, 2024 at the
RDE Hall, Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte.

Dr. Victor B. Asio Module 1: Getting Published: Overview of Publishing Research Papers
Dr. Beatriz S. Belonias Module 2: Writing the Introduction Section

Dr. Santiago T. Pena Jr. |Module 3: Reviewing the Literature & Managing References

Dr. Rotacio S. Gravoso Module 4: Writing the Method Section (Social Science)

Dr. Angelica P. Baldos Module 4: Writing the Method Section (Technical Science)

Ms. Gina A. Delima Module 5: Writing the Results and Discussion Section (Social Science)

Module 6: Writing the Conclusion and Implications &
Dr. Renezita S. Come Module 7: Summing it all up in the Abstract

For your information and usual support.
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